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December 11,1964

r. Harry Miller

keland Petroleum Corporation
.0. Box 3313

urango, Colorado 81302

RE: Annual Deliversbility Test
Lakeland Petroleum Corp.
Hedges #1 1-23-3IN-12VW
Blanco-Mesaverde Pool

Dear Mr. Miller:

Subject test shall not be required for the above captioned we!ll
ince proration of the gas to be produced from the unit will be control led
Y the test of the Hedges #2.

o w

If we can be of further service plesse contact us.

Yours truly,

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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